
Craig McLean - NOAA Federal


From: Craig McLean - NOAA Federal


Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 11:00 PM


To: Dawn Wright


Subject: Re: Our hero!


Thank you so much!


Curious question - are you a scuba diver?  I belong to s five group with astronauts and aquanauts and we’re


always interested in dynamic and informative speakers of sea or space. Diving to boot! Interested?


Best to your mom and to you. Thank you for your support! Cheers to all at ESRI.


CM


On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 10:07 PM Dawn Wright <DWright@esri.com> wrote:


Dear Craig,


We are so very proud OF you and to know you! Thank you for the stand that you are


taking (e.g., https://www.washingtonpost.com/weather/2019/09/09/noaas-chief-

scientist-will-investigate-why-agency-backed-trump-over-its-experts-dorian-email-shows/


). As you can probably imagine the incredible irony of #SharpieGate is not lost on the GIS


community. ??


We are ever behind you, and of course NOAA! And my mom sends a warm hug!


Sincerely,


Dawn


------

Dawn Wright, Ph.D., GISP | Esri Chief Scientist


Esri | 380 New York St | Redlands, CA 92373 | USA
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THE SCIENCE OF WHERE ®


--

Craig N. McLean

Assistant Administrator

Oceanic and Atmospheric Research

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

U.S. Department of Commerce

1315 East West Highway

Silver Spring, MD  20910

Office:  301-713-2458
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